
CCMfi'I'l'& ON INFCRMATIOO FRCf.i NON-SELF-OOVF1\NING TERRITORIES

-_~ ._._.. 6 .-_.-_. .. .. .
..... -_.. •. _I .. •••

--'._----

Distr.
GENERAL

A/AC .35/SR .1(J2
22 September 195'~

ORIGINAL: ENGI,ISH

SUMMARY ~ORD <F nIE HUNDRED AND SECOND MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 7 September 1954, at 2.45 p.m.

Fifth Session

Educational conditions in Non-self-Governing Territories

(A/AC.35/L.119/Rev.l, L.180, L.18l)(continued)

General Assembly resolutions 222 (Ill), 448 (v) and 747 (VIII):

Ccmmm1cations relating to the cessation of the transmisEioll of

information:

Greenland (A/AC.35/L.155 and Corr.l)

NA rlONS

5lt 24962

CON'l'ENTS

........ -----_._----_ .... _-------------_ ... _-_ .. _---------- --------_. -----------.----------- ... ----

GENERAL
ASSEMBL Y

& '11 a 7 I



A/AC .35/SR .102
English
Pase 2

!'RESEIIT :

Chairman:

Members:

Mr. KHALIDY

Mr. LOOMES

Mr. FRAZAO

Mr. HrA AUNG

Mr. YANG )
Mr. LIU )

A1'. DONS MOEUER)
Mr. BRUN )

Mr. APUNTE

Mr. PIGNON

Mr. APENAIES

Mr. SINGH

Mise ROESAD

Mr • AL-JAMALI

Mr • SPITS
~Mr. GRADER

Mr. SC<1.M'

Mr. GIDDEN
~Mr. CASTON

Mr. GERIG

(Iraq)

Australia

Brazil

China

Denmark

Ecuador

France

Guatemala

India

Indonesia

Iraq

Netherlan:is

New zealand

Uni ted Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

United Statee of ;..mer1ca

EDt

L.:

at

Un:

no:

A~'~,

ca..:

re,

tb

Representatives of specialized agencies:

Mr. MA'lTBEWS

Miss BAllos

Mr. ARNAlDO

Interns.tional Labour Organisation

Food and Agriculture Organ1zat1CX1

United Nations Educ_tional,
Sc~entific and Cultural
Org~-.1zation

re

w:r

do

Secretariat; Mr. HOO

Mr. BENSON

Assistant Secretary-General

Secretary of the Committee

th

th

to

Se

Se

ad



'1ta1n

l1sation

11zatiCll

,

1

A/AC.'5/SR.lr:2
English
Page 3

EDUCATIONAL CONDITIONS IN ~ON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES (A/AC.35/L.179/Rev.l,

L,160, L.181)(continued)

t1r. HOO (Assistant SecretarJ'-General), replying to a question asked

at the previous meeting, said that the jotnt Indian and Burmese draft resolution

(A/AC.35/L.179/Rev.l) would entail no ajditional exp~nditure. If, however, the

Unitec Kingdom amendment (A/AC.35/L.l;1) were adopted, the position would be

more complicated, for the Technical Assistance Administration had found that the

proposed procedure would not fit into its normal services and appropriate

aib.inistration procedures would have to be devised. Since the Technical

Assistance Administration) like the other units of the United Nations Secretar~at,

ca~e under the general authority of the Secretary-General, it would be best if

the resolution were addressed to the SecretarY-General rather than to particular

agencies) leaving it to him to decide on the most suitable procedures.

~~. SiNGH (India) wondered if the revised text of the joint draft

resolution would meet some of the United Kingdom objections. The addition of

the wor:is "inter alia" should have mLde the second paragraph of the preamble

acceptable. The sponsors agreed with the United Kingdom delegation that

raragraph 1 of the opera~ive part was badly placed and suggested that it should

become paragraph 4. Paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 would ther. become 1, 2 and 3

respectively. Since the very simple procedure proposed in the draft resolution

would entail no additional expense, while the United Kingdom delegation would

do so, the Indian delegation hoped that the United Kingdom delegatiOl~ would

not press its amendment.

Hith regard to the Guatemalan amendment, the Indian delegation felt that

the Corwnittee should continue to be formally responsible for the procedure, even

though in practice the Secretary-General would execute it. There seemed little

to be gained by making a distinction between the Secretary-General and the

Secretariat.

In reply to a question from Mr. LOOMES (Australia), l>~. HOO (Assistant

Secretary-General) confirmed that the Secretariat could undertake the

additional work under the draft resolution without extra staff.



AlAe •.'5!SR .102
English
Page 4

I'lr. GIDDEN (United Kingdom) s'J.id too", the improvements 8uggested by the

Indian representative would makp. it possible to withiraw paragraphs 1 and 2 of t~

United Kingdom amendment but paragrapha 3, 4 and 5 would have to be maintained.

Although the use of the Technical Assistance Administration and the specialized

agencies might require new procedures, there seemed to be no real difficulty.

The United Kingdom delegation continued to believe that no new procedure l/as

required at all, but that if the Committee was determined to introduce one it

should follow the existing scholarship arrangements under the Technical Ass18~nce

Administration and the specialized agencies rather than the procedure which had

been devised for the Trust Territ~ries. The United Kingdom delegation was

oppot~ed in principle to the equating of the Trust Territories and the Non-3elf­

Governing Territories.

The CHA~:~~ put the United Kingdom amendment to the vote, paragraph

by parag:raph.
... ~,

P'-..ragraph ~ of the United Kingdom amendment was adopted by 1 votes to -},

with 2 abstentior~8.

Paragraph 4 was l'-dopted by 7 votes to 5, with 2 abstentions.

Paragraph 5 was adopted by 7 votes to 5, with ') abpc.entione.'-

!1r. ARENALES (Guatemala) wittdrew his amendment (A/AC.35/L.l&J).

The CHAIR!~ put the joint Indian and Burmese draft resolution, as

amended, to the vote.

The Indian and Burmese resolution, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes to

none, with 5 abstentions.

~tr. PIGNON (Fr~nce) explained that he ~d abstained from voting in

order to ~'eserve his Government's positton until-he matter came before the

General Assembly.

GE

RE
(A

3

':'0

re

l)e.l

chI

tel

re,

di1

thE

cer

, cor

NOI

in

plc

ah

the

the

san

bee

of

fre

con

Esk

the

whi

hou



~ by the

2 of the

~1ned.

!.l1zed

Lty.

~1t

~s18tance

:h had

·Self·

il"aph

as

8 to

in

AlAe .35/SR·.102
English
Page 5

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS 222 (Ill), 442 (V) and 747 (VIII): COMMUNICATIONS

RELATING TO THE CESSATION OF THE TRANSMISSION OF INFORMATION: GREENLfl.ND

(A/AC.35/L.155 and Corr.l)

Mr. BRUN (Denmark) reminded the Committee of the note of

3 September 19".3 in which tis Government had inforned the Secretary-General

~hat on 5 June of that year a constitutional 8~endment had been adopted Whereby

tne stat~s 0f Greenland tad changed from that of a Non-Se)f'-Governing Territory

~o that of an integral part of the Kingdom of Denmark, its people being

represented in the Danish Parliament on an equa: footing with the rest of the

Janish population. The Danish Government had added that in the light of that

change it considered its responsibilities under Chapter XI of the Charter to be

terminated and had therefore decided to cease transmitting the information

required by Article 73 e.

Greenland's history as a Non-Self-Governing Territory had been somewhat

different from tr~t of other Territories, in that it had never been a ~olony in

the classical sense of the word. From the time of its discovery in the tenth

century, when it had been settled by Scandinavian immigrants, it had always been

connected with one of the Nordic realms. It had come under the Danish­

Norwegian Crown, remaining with Denmark when the two countries had separated

in 1814. Though the Norseme i there l:3ddied out after fi v~ centuries and their

place had been taken by Eskimos migrating from Canada, the Danish Kings had

always considered themselves Kings of Greenland. In the early 18th century

the missionary Hans Egede had established the principle which had since been

the basis for Danish wvrk in Greenland that the Greenlanders should enjoy the

same fundamental rights as all other peoples. Denmar'~ itself had at that time

been governed by an absolute monarchy and there had therefore been no question

of Greenland's becoming autonomous. In 1849 the Danish people had acquired the

free constitution unde~ which they were still living. The prOVisions of that

constitution had not been extended to Greenland, for a very good reason. The

Eskimo people had become thoroughly adapted to the rigorous conditions in which

they lived; their economy, indeed their lives, depended entirely on the seal,

which gave them food, fuel, clothes and material for building their boats and

houses. The Greeruanders were ~ hardy, independent, self-supporting and

undoubtedly happy pecple. It was that condition that the Danish Government had



Gree

the meani

informati

In c

withdraw

exactly t

re1")resent

number of

since been exte~ded acuin and again.

enjeavc'~r<i to ~aintain fcr two t~ndrej years after Hans Egede's arri~al there;

it had given the fec~le schools an6 a heplth service but had sheltered the~

from thR outside infllenc's which would have disrupted their econo~J and way ef

life. I~ had therefore e:=cluded Greenl~nd fro~ the l84~ Constitution.

Nevertheless, local 2elf-covrrn~ent had been instituted in the 1650's and had

A/AC.3;/SR.I02
English
Page 6

After 1)20, however, ~reat changes had b~gun to occur. The cli::ate of It h

GreenlCtnd t3.d tec;or::e war:-:-.er 'Ii th the res'llt th3.t the seal had become ,;.ore and

r:eo.nwr.ilc the r-0[/1J.la ti on had been rapi:ny increasin,- in m...::-.tcr.

Fort'c;natel:/ another resIt of the change in cli ":..t. te had been the appearance Jf

been an 0

Greenland

replaced senl hu~:ing as the principal occuraticn of the Greenl~~~ors and the

forcing the Greenlander to ~dort a co-operative rather than an individualist

new ir.dustry nad res')l ted in the intro::L~cti:::m of :l ::-;:::mey econcl..y i!1to G:ceenland)

way of life. The rev:;L,tionary chanl;e in Greenland's economic life and the

mat l.lri t~r £9. inee!. t,Y the '}reen:;"enders thrcugh educati-:..,n anu thr:"lgh partic ipation

in political life had necessarily led to ~ change of Greenland's rol;tical stat~s

It was a

in other

On 1

frien lin

thanked t

had paid

The Da'1is

worK and

Th'lE fishinG had

The ctjective of the Danish Goverrment's policy was

fis!; in C~re~nlar, W:lter: in a 'jJ.n:.tcr hitherto ·J.L,-:.ncwn.

within the I;clnish realr::.

no longer to protect the Greenl6.'1ders thrcugh is lation, but to l'2ad the::, into

the Danish c:::::.r"Y"I'mi ty as citizens on an equal footinG ~ in e\;ery resr:ect) wi '-~.

other cit5zens. There had never~ inci~entally) been any racial di:_ri~inatic~.
members 0:

as was illustrated by the fact that the ~o;~:latio~ cl' Green13~j was ef cixed r,ractical

Scandir.avian -Es,,:i:~.o ::rigin. was the ~

In adiiticn to the f~reE:ing changes- Greenland's GeoEra~hical fOE on had

a.cquired '3. new si cnificnnce as r:1ode,;:-n :-:1eans of c07r.;unica t ion de'Jelored;

Greenland was in fact near the focus of great econo:nie: activity and trany of

the shortest air routes between the great centres of pOl'Qla.ion passed over the

ter-ri tory.

As a result of all those developments -' and in accordan\"~e wi th the wishes

lfl that c(

significal

represent€

reso} utim

internati~

of the peor:1e -' Derunar:~ lr·i adopted a new policy towards GreenlC1nd. Hhen on the CC[

Cons':,i tuticnal chant~es : ..l.d been introd'J.ced in 1)53, an amenjr.:ent had been

adop'.':ed whie}: ~. ncl~r:led Greenland in Denr.:.arr: :L~ an inte:ral l~art with the same

; gbts p••• l1 pri.""ileges as were possessed by other parts of the Kingdom.

Ilr··?enlnnd was new re presented in the Danish Farliarr.~nt by two reprecentatives

ele~tej by direct secret ballot, and possessed an )lectorate compos~d in

convey to

at previcl

cessation



Mr. SINGH (India) pointed out teat Indian policy with regard to the

cessation of the transmission of inforl1ation was consistent in all cases.

A/AC.35/SR.lC2
English
Page 7

fhis was in [act an Gver-

Denrnar K had invested great amOUl.t s in

-----------_.... ...-__.-_._-_.--.._--,-~ ..._----~

exactly tr.e same way as the Danjsh e~2~t~rate.

been an object of exploits~ion.

Greenland's industries, in its health serviCE, schools aLl puolic tilit:es.

It was a great task tocr€ete in Greenland conditions parallel to the conditions

in other parts of Denmark but that task would be carri-':::d through.

On leaving the Committee he wished Te expre3s tlS appreciation of the

frien liness fond co-operation he had a_ways re~eived from its members. He

thanked the Secretariat for all its help; the visit t~. H~o and r~. Benson

had paid to Greenland some years earlier had been particularly appreciated.

The Da~ish delegation had learnEd much from his participation in the Committee!s

worK and it was Tlot withoL;,t regret that he bade it farewell.

re~resentati~n, as one representative woul~ bear a closer proportion to the

number of ~lectors.

Greenland had therefore ceac?d to b~ ~ Non-Self,Governing Territory within

the meaning of the rharter and Denmark was no longer required to submit

information under the ~_rws of Article 73 e.

In ceasing to be an administrative Fower, Denn:ark WO'Jld Q.utomatlcally

wi thdraw frorr. membership of the Committee.

It had always been the policy of Derunark to assist the pop'Jlati:m of

Greenlalid in its rr.arch t01{'. rds a rlcher life. Greenlar:.d had never for Den.'1lark

The CHAIru·~, on behalf of the Corrmi~ ee, welcomed the Greenland

wembers of th€ Janish delegation. Their presence at the session was a

~ractical application of the principles of Chapter XI of the Ctarter. It

was the General Assembly's d;jty to ensure that, when a Territcry attained a

L.ill ;;leasure of self-go"errlILent. that self-goverru::lent was effective a:1d real;

ln that context the presence of t~ie Greenland r.:lembers was of deep symoolic

significance. The Danish Government's communicatj')n (A/AC.3S/L.15' f'.nd Corr.l)

represented the first instance of the practical application of General ASG3mbly

reso2ution 742 (VIII) and woulJ be considered ty the Committee in a spirit of

international co-operat.1on which Mr. Lannung, the prevlou:,; Danish representative

on the Ccmm1~tc~, wculd approve. He hoped the Danish representative would

convey to nis Goveri1ffient the COlDJl1i ttee' s appreciation of t't1r. Lannung I s work

at previcus sessions.



He 6

in Green]

reply to

In c

Greenlanc

indicatic

should ps

New

Committee

in the ca

the Unite

to receiv

Governmen

but as u

of the ac

by the Te

t8 learn

to lntrod

group she

should BU

refer to

cy Govern

to former

of suitab

~ase. In

gen'.line a

governmen

retain tb

and to re

stemmed J:

'Was aesur

E/AC.35/SR.l02
English
Page 8

The united States Report ~y the President to the Congress for the Year 1)53:

US Participation in the ill~ referred on page 183 to the Indian proposal) wade

iL the FG~rth Committef'; of the General Assembly, eighth session for the

establishment of an ad hoc committee to hear Puerto Rican minority political

parties. An important IJ:'lnciple was reaffirmed in the United States

representative's statement) recorded on page 184 of the same Report, that

ii' at any tlme the Puerto Rican Legislati ve Assembly adopted a resolution

in favour of more cQmplet'~ or even absolute independence) the President

would immediately reL:ornmend to the Congress that such independence should

be granted.

His delegation would re luire time to study the summary of informaticn

transmitted by the Government of DenmarK (A/2653) and the statements made

by the Danish delegation on 3 September 1~54 (A/AC.35/SR.I01) Rnd at the

present meeving. Heanwhile) however. it 'w'iS clear from General Assemoly

resolution 742 (VIII) paragraph 9, that the Committee was bound to

scrutinize, in the light of the list of factors aJ.mexed to that resoluti::m ..

the information transmi tted by any Government in s'Jpport of a declaration

that a given Territory no longer ~eeded the protection of Chapter XI of the

Charter.

The information provided by Denmark showed that the population of

Greenland was fully literate ancl that, especially sinco. the i:lt:t:'oduction 01

consti tutiof'.al reforms in 1950 • it enjoyed wide opportur!~ ties for the

expression of political opinion; hence factor A.l - the ~OEt important

in the third pa'l"t of the list of fact()rs - was adequately covered. Factor B.1

in the same part of ~he list was amply covered bj the more than proportiJnate

representation of Gr2enland in the Danish Parliament. The information before

the Committee appeared to indicate f'Jll co~pliance with the factors concerning

internal const~tutional conditions, enumerated in section C of the third

part. The Cornmi ttee. should. however, cor.sider cal'efull~' whether factors

A.2 and C.2) concerning respectively freedom of choi~e and local rights and

status, were fully complied with in the case ~f Greenland. He would like to

know whetner the United states of America, for example W01':J support the

same principle ,d t_1 regard to frec:dom of choice for Greenland aa it had done

with regard to Puerto Rico in the statement to which he had referred.

The apparent reluctance of non-administ€r1 '1g me"IJbers of the Committee to

recognize the attainment by Territories of :l. full measure of self-government



E/AC.'5/SR.102
English
Page 9

stemmed purely from a sense of duty :~ ensure that such self-government was

gen'..line and complete. .1hile many more Terrl1.~:""ie6 should be granted self­

government in the near future, the General J~ssembly WB.t> ; n duty bound to

retain the right to receive information under J\l'ticle 73 e of tht: ('barter

and to retain an interest in the ir~abitants of those Territories until it

~a8 assured that full self-government had beer. attained.

New and more comprehensive procedures were needed to deal with aecisiona

cy Governments, as in the present instance, thtt Chapter XI no longer applied

to formerly dependent peoples. The Committee 810uld consider the establishment

of suitable m&chi~ery, perhaps ~n ad hoc commit~ee, to consider each n~w

~ase. In particular h~ would suggest that, as tl.e United Kingdom die

in the case of any of its own Territories on the ere of self-goverr~ent,

the United Nations should send representatives to v_sit any Territory about

to receive its independence. He hoped such a visit w~uld be received by the

Governmeny concerned, not as indicating a desire to SUlRrvise or to criticize,

but as a means of dispelling any shado·.... of doubt regardiI.q; the correctness

of the action taken and as a gesture of congratulation on 'he stage r.;ached

by the Territory in its international democratic evolution. Be would be glad

t8 learn the Danish reaction to that sUGgestion. He reserved ~~e right

to introdu~e a resolution or amendment to the effect that a smal~ United Nations

group should be sent to visit each Territory which attained self-gu1ornment;

should such a re601ution prove unnecessary he would request the Rapport-e')'!" to

refer to the suggestion, and any observations made ~pon it, ~rJ the

Committee's report.

He asked whether any communications contesti~g the validit: of the change

in Greenland's status had been receivea at the United Nations. "he Secretariat

reply to that question should also be included in the Committee's report.

In conclusion, he associated himself with the Chairman's welc)me to the

Greenland members of the Danish delegation, both as ind~viduala an, ea an

indication of Denmark I s observance of the pri nciple that dependent .'eo·:Jles

should participate in all decisions ("()lH~cl'lJlng thpi r 'l'errl tories.



E/AC.35/3R.I02
£nglish
Pae" le

I/~o HOC (hs31stant Sp,cretary-General) said that no communications

~ith respect to ~reenla~d'8 status had been received other than those from

the Danish '';overnment.

The mfcting was suspen~ed at 4.10 R.m. and resumed at 4.45 p.m.

Mr ° Ju'-JfJ'liI.1I (Iraq; would like further information on the action

taker. by the Danish Governme~t to extend to North and East Greenland suffrage

to the Danish Parliament (A/26~3~ page 3) and on the extent to which the

Danish Government, in deciding t, cease the ~ransmiS8i~n of information

under Article 7' e ~f the Charter, had te.ken into acc~unt the list of factors

annexed to General ASlem~ly resolutiJn 7~2 (VIII).

~~. SPITS (Netherlands) said that) from the information before

the Committee, it was clear that Greenland's ne~ status had been reached after

full consultation with the inhabitants of the Ter~itory and in fulfi~ment

of their wibJes. The General Assembly should accoodingly recognize that

status and commend the wise policy of the Danish Go·ernment. 31nce the

Assembly had never succeeded in o-.fining what was mefo"lt by "a full measure

of self-government" it would be fruitless to examine wlether self-government

was fully present in any particular case. His Governme1t had frequently

entertained doubt whether the list of facters annexed t( resolution 142 (VIII)

could appropriately be applied; in practice self-governmtnt was a matter of

fact rather than principle. In Greenland's case the volwxary association

of the Territory with the metropolitan country on a~ eqtal footing, the

adequate representation accorded it in the Danish Parliam~nt and the

establishment in the Territory of internal a~inistrative )rgans were

sufficient indication that self-government hpJ been attaine". and that the

cessation of the transmission of information wtil':! .justified.

Self-government was less a matter of :'egislation than (,~ the application

of such legislation, the responsibility fo: which rested with the

metro?olitan Government. Denmark upheld ~ts democratic institutions 1n

exemplary fasrlion, a fact which guaranteec that the association of Greenland

on an eq

suprort

of self-

8cuncil

Ierritor

recommer

tabled t

referrec

·.;r.ether

referrec

represcr

Release

ChairmaI

The peo]

on the I

tricute

delee;a-+:.:

'eeer. Jot·



E/AC.'5/SR.102
~nB118h

Page 11

on an equal footing wi tL Denmark wouldL~ maintained. His delegation \.Iould

suprort any resolution recognizing that Greenland had attained a full measure

of self-gov~rr~e~t.

Miss RC~~k:i :Indonesia) asked whether the pO\.lers uf the National

8cuncil of Greenland in relation to Danish bills for measures affecting the

Ierritory (h./AC."':5/L.155, ,hnnex I, rage 3) \.Iere limited to deliberation and

recommendation, and whetter a bill af~ecting Greenland which had not been

tabled before, or nad been rejected ~y, the National Council was ever

referred to the Danish Pa::, . ',:;c:: ~ for enactment. She also wished t2 kr.ow

,,,·tether the National CouncIl. was empo.....ered to consider matters other than those

referred to it by Parliament or the Government.

In =,~~ly to !l question from Hr ..f:.PUHT£ (icuador), l-1r. B£.:NSON

(~ecretary of the Committee) stated chat the complete text of the DaniDh

representative's statement at the present meetin~ .....as reproducp.d in Press

Release PM.2t2~'.

1>11". GIDDiN (UniteJ KinbJom) 3830ciated bis delegation with the

Chairman's remarks of welcome to the Greenland members of the Danish delegation.

The people of Greenlan3 and the Danish Government were to be congratulated warmly

..:;n the attainment l'y Greenland of self-government, wbich cons'ti tuted a

tribute to Danish wisdcm and to thp. maturity of the Greenland people. His

delega~ion was happy that the objectives of Chapter XI of the Cllarter had

beeE ...1ttained in a further instance.

The meeting rose a~ ).25 p.m.


	biton0002B08
	biton0002B09
	biton0002B10
	biton0002B11
	biton0002B12
	biton0002C01
	biton0002C02
	biton0002C03
	biton0002C04
	biton0002C05
	biton0002C06



